Online Graduation Application Submission (advisor)

The graduation application is now an online process for students and advisors. Advisors and students are no longer required to
complete the paper graduation form. After a consultation with advisees, advisors will simply need to review the student’s
degreeworks audit for accuracy and degree completion and sign off on the online graduation application form.

1. Advisors will receive an email from Forms@ega.edu once the student has submitted the graduation application. Please be
sure you give attention to this email. Advisors will need to click the link in the email to be taken to dynamic forms.

From: forms@ega.edu <forms@ega.edu>
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 11:49 AM

To: Sara . Young <ssyoung@ega.edu>
Subject: Dynamic Forms: Graduation Application - Signature Request

Please review and sign the graduation application for submission and consideration of degree completion.

Please review and sign the graduation applicaton for submission and consideration of degree completion.
To access the form to sign please click here to login. Once you are logged in:

Click on the "My Forms" link on the top right of the screen ,
Then click "Pending/Draft forms" to see the forms awaiting your signature.

If you are unable to login with your @ega.edu account please email wecoleman@ega.edu to verify your access to the NextGen system. Please indicate you need access to the Graduation Application form.

Click here to complete your section of the form.

2. Advisors will need to enter their EGSC credentials to log into the site.
3. After the advisor has logged in, go to “My Forms” at the top of the page and click on “Pending /Draft Forms”.

4. Advisors should see all completed graduation forms pending their review and sign-off from their advisees. Click “Action”;
then click “Complete Form” to complete an application.
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5. Advisors will need to go to the program section of the graduation application and complete where indicated.



» If the advisor needs to complete the review for their advisee, then click the degreeworks link on the application to do
so. ( Right click to open degreeworks in a new tab, otherwise, it will take you away from the student’s application).

6. Once the review is completed, advisors are required to check the box indicating that you have completed the graduation
review of the Advisee and initial the form where highlighted.

Sagn shectromically =

Pheade resd vt Diibodurt | Comaan telare pou gl pius
Yerm, rieckoraaly

TG peur Aase ey s # BpOaFs ko Syl yiu e
CORTORENG T TR AR BN HECTORC BGRISEE By Ly
Sepruraly, yin Bie CEMYTR Tl yiv B i el v
Uyt T CORCHALRS/TONBEN B SOres o skectione sty
aF Wi D B 1 DB TSR IR O D
communicabons relaed o B kamacion skeck prcally

Program laformation: Te erfnus ush the slectone ngraties procen pleae et
Select cmgleting: ndesion And- youat narmy ok ey “Sagn Clectronically” befion 4 nres
A = Majoe "’::'1' J t . wrr oy mSon and vt prar s e sgnabae

Pl pote 71 Ul 9 pemeged L

Fer Aradembe o Faculty Advisor onhy:
¥
1 bawe reviewed advises's gradmaion degressrock andit dor soearacy and eompistion ik ke for Degronoceis /
: ) Sagn Eleciromcaly
et le g / ) jyind el B 0 O vl O ERECIET] SajihAE. (REREE DR
B Ot out aned peant™ bk Bekow 1o L8es oL miorTRaton s
= ) Tl i prind a ocal gy fod pour igRatune
Dt sl ang pont

7. Once the electronic signature is complete, click “Submit Form” button at the bottom of the application. The form will be
routed to the Registrar’s office for processing.

For Academic or Faculty Advisor only:

T have reviewed advisee's graduation,/degreswork andit for accuracy and completion. Tick here for Degreaworks

Advisor Initials

Advisor's Comments:

Thank you! Your form has been submitted.

[3 View Form PDF

Hyou need a copy of this form, please view and pring or save this form now. This form contains confidential fields which you may not be able to view once it has been processed.

*Advisors may download a PDF copy of their application for their records.

For questions, please contact the registrar’s office at (478)-289-2014 or graduation@ega.edu.
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